BETHANY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Wednesday, May 11, 2022

6:30 p.m.
Bethany Community School Learning Commons

MISSION STATEMENT
We inspire and empower children to thrive in the world of tomorrow.

Call to Order
a. Pledge of Allegiance

Student Recognition (Policy 1170)
a. SCASA Award Recipients

Presentation

a. 5-Year Facilities Plan by John Paul Garcia and Mrs. Murray

PTO Report

Public Comment (Policy 1120 & Bylaw 9325)

The Board of Education welcomes public comment. Individuals or groups may i

address the Board concerning any subject which is within the Board’s jurisdiction. '

Three minutes will be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of fifteen minutes to

each subject matter. The speaker is requested to state their name and address.

Approval of Minutes (Bylaw 9326)
a. April 6, 2022 Regular Meeting ........cc.ovovrevreriiiiiiiciiiiieiinc s Action Item

b. April 28, 2022 Special Meeting...........cvvvvevieriririie s Action item

Committee Reports (Bylaw 9132)
c. Finance

i. Report of expenditures and adjustments to the 2021-2022 Operating
Budget through April 30, 2022 ...........ccevvviiviiniiiiiiiniinn Action ltem

Curriculum

Facilities
Ad Hoc Facilities
Policy

Te -0 o

Transportation
ACES

T .
1
4

——



8. Unfinished Business (Bylaw 9300)

a. Approved for first reading at the BOE Regular Meeting on April 6, 2022, the
following policies are recommended for action, as follows:

i. Revisions Action Item

1. Policy 1331 — Smoking on School Grounds

2.  Policy 4118.231/4218.231 — Alcohol, Tobacco, and Drug Free
Workplace

Policy 5114 — Student Discipline

Policy 5131.111 — Video Surveillance

Policy 5131.7 — Weapons and Dangerous Instruments
Policy 6144 — Controversial Issues

Policy 6151 — Class Size

Policy 6164.11 — Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs
Policy 6173 — Homebound Instruction

Policy 7211 — Architect Selection

Bylaw 9000 — Role of Board and Members

239N AW

- O

ii. Deletions Action ltem

1. Policy 4118.237 — Face Coverings in School
2. Policy 5132.1 — Face Coverings in School
3. Policy 6172.61 — Remote Learning

New Business (Bylaw 9300)
a. Teacher & Adminstrator Evaluation & Support Plan Flexibilities...... Action Item

Administrative Reports (Policy 2500)
a. Superintendent

b. Director of Special Services, Curriculum, and Instruction
c. Principal

Chairman Report (Bylaw 9121)
Correspondence (Bylaw 9300)

Public Comment (Policy 1120 & Bylaw 9325)

The Board of Education welcomes public comment. Individuals or groups may
address the Board concerning any subject which is within the Board’s jurisdiction.
Three minutes will be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of fifteen minutes to
each subject matter. The speaker is requested to state their name and address.

Meeting Adjourned




Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members

From: Colleen Murray, SuperintendeWy\/

Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Meeting Minutes

It is recommended under APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Recommended Motion:

a. Move the Bethany Board of Education accept the April 6, 2022 Regular Meeting
Minutes as presented. '

b. Move the Bethany Board of Education accept the April 28, 2022 Special
Meeting Minutes as presented.



BETHANY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Present

Angelo Amato

John Paul Garcia

Amy Lestinsky, Vice Chair

Regular Meeting Minutes
BCS Learning Commons
April 6, 2022

Administration
Colleen Murray

Kai Byrd

Jacqueline Nathman

Christopher Pittenger, Chair

Lynette White, Secretary Absent
Namita Wijesekera arrived at 6:35 pm Angel Irigoyen
EJ Maher

Call to Order
PTO Report
Public Comment

Minutes

Committee Reports

Finance:

Curriculum:

Facilities:

Ad Hoc Facilities:
Policy:
Transportation:
ACES:

Unfinished Business

Shawn Uscilla
Dr. Pittenger called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.
Mrs. Crisanti reported on recent and upcoming PTO events.
None.

Motion by Garcia, seconded by Lestinsky to accept the March 9, 2022
Regular Meeting Minutes »as presented. The motion carries 6 yes
(Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Plttenger White, Wijesekera), 3 absent
(Irigoyen;. Maher;.Uscilla).

Motion by Garcia; seconded by White to accept the report of
ex”’[_nd|tures and adJUStments to the 2021-2022 Operating Budget
through March 31, 2022 as presented. The motion carries 6 yes (Amato,
Garcia Lestlnsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera), 3 absent (Irigoyen,
;Maher Uscilla).

The committee did not meet in April.

.The cbmmi,_ttee met and discussed the Pavilion Project, Building and
Grounds M_j‘gintenance updates, the Gymnasium Air Conditioning
Project, and the Ventilation Study.

;Thé committee is scheduled to meet on April 19th.

The committee has not met recently.

The committee has not met recently.

No report.

Mrs. Murray provided an update on the steps she has taken in
developing COVID metrics as directed by the Board. She provided Draft
metric guidelines that would follow the New Haven County COVID-19
Community Levels.

Page'1



New Business

Superintendent Report

Director Report

Principal Report

Chairman Report

Communications

Public Comment

Motion by Gacia, seconded by Wijesekera to approve the Connecticut
State Department of Education’s Healthy Food Option for the period July
1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The motion carries 6 yes (Amato,
Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera), 3 absent (lrigoyen,
Maher, Uscilla).

Motion by Pittenger, seconded by Amato to approve the Connecticut
State Department of Education’s Exemption for Food and Beverage
ltems for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The motion
carries 6 yes (Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera),
3 absent (lrigoyen, Maher, Uscilla).

Motion by Pittenger, seconded by Wijesekera to shorten the student
school year from 182 to 181 days allowing the last of school for students
to be Thursday, June 16, 2022. The motion carries 6 yes (Amato,
Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera), 3 absent (Irigoyen,
Maher, Uscilla).

Motion by Garcia, seconded by Lestinsky to consider revisions to
Policies 1331, 4118.231/4218.231, 5114, 5131.111, 5131.7, 6144,
6151, 6164.11, 6173, 721, and Bylaw 9000 for first reading as revised.
The motion carries 6 yes (Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White,
Wijesekera), 3 absent (Irigoyen, Maher, Uscilla).

Motion by White, seconded by Amato to consider deletion of Policies
4118.237/4218.237, 5132.1, and 6172.61 for first reading. The motion
carries 6 yes (Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera),
3 absent (Irigoyen, Maher, Uscilla).

Mrs. Murray reported that on March 31, 2022, PK-6 enroliment was 410
students.

Mrs. Murray is projecting 52 Kindergartners for next year. At this time,
42 students have pre-registered.

Mrs. Murray provided an update on recently hired staff and current job
openings.

Mrs. Murray announced the Kristen Cushing 5K Color Run/Walk and
Health Fair on May 6™ with all proceeds going toward upgrading the BCS
track and' memorial benches.

Mrs. Byrd reported on Curriculum and Special Services. Her report is on
file in the BOE Packet.

Ms. Nathman reported on BCS's recent and upcoming events on behalf
of Mr. Reed-Swale. Mr. Reed-Swale’s report is on file in the BOE Packet.

Dr. Pittenger stated that the Spring Open Forum was well attended and
mentioned the topics that were discussed.

Dr. Pittenger reminded Board members of upcoming event dates.

None.

None.

Page 2



Executive Session

Reconvene

Business

Adjournment

Susan L. Carpenter

Motion by Pittenger, seconded by Lestinsky that the Board of Education
enter into Executive Session for the purpose of interviewing the Director
of Special Services, Curriculum, and Instruction and that Colleen
Murray, Kai Byrd, and Sue Carpenter are invited to attend. The motion
carries 6 yes (Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera),
3 absent (lrigoyen, Maher, Uscilla).

Attendance

Present Administration
Angelo Amato Colleen Murray
John Paul Garcia Kai Byrd

Amy Lestinsky, Vice Chair Sue Carpenter
Christopher Pittenger, Chair

Lynette White, Secretary Absent

Namita Wijesekera ‘Angel Irigoyen

EJ Maher
Shawn Uscilla

Moved from Executive Session and the regular meeting reconvened at
7:45 p.m.

Motion by Lestinsky, seconded by Amato to appoint Cheryl Kiesel to the
Director of Special Services, Curriculum, and Instruction for the Bethany
Public:School District effective July 1, 2022. The motion carries 6 yes
(Amato, Garcia, Lestinsky, Pittenger, White, Wijesekera), 3 absent
(Irigoyen, Maher, Uscilla).

The meeting adjourned:at 8:13 p.m.

Page 3



BETHANY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Meeting Minutes
Board of Education Retreat
BOE Conference Center

April 28, 2022
Present Administration
John Paul Garcia Colieen Murray
Amy Lestinsky, Vice Chair Kai Byrd
EJ Maher
Christopher Pittenger, Chair Absent
Namita Wijesekera Angelo Amato
Angel Irigoyen
Shawn Uscilla
Lynette White, Secretary
Call to Order Dr. Pittenger called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.
Presentation Those in attendance introduced themselves.
An interactive professional development presentation was given by
Shipman & Goodwin “attorneys, Thomas Mooney and Natalia Sieira
Mitlan.
Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Susan L. Carpenter
Recording Secretary

Page 1



Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members

From: Colleen Murray, SuperintendW/

Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Finance Committee Report of Expenditures and Adjustments

It is recommended that under COMMITTEE REPORTS, (a) Finance:

Recommended Motion:

i Move that the Board of Education accept the report of expenditures and
adjustments to the 2021-2022 Operating Budget through April 30, 2022.



Bethany Board of Education

Adopted Revised YTD Var$ Var% Varg Var%

Budget Budget July-June Egrecast Mar Mar Apr Apr
Salaries
Certified $2,130,753 $2.093.890 $1,345,994 $1,919,084 $ 177,022 8.45%| $ 174,807 8.35%
Curriculum (Supplemental) $29,700 $26,500 $26,709 $26,709| $ {209) -0.79%] $ (209) -0.79%
Non-Certified $328,222 $246,756 $200,259 $245,274( ¢ (3,970) 1.61%| $ 1,482 0.60%
Nurse $49,852 $51,552 $31,699 $47,1371 § 2,915 5.65%| $ 4,415 8.56%
Total Salaries ) '

$2,538,527 $2,418,699 $1,604,660 $2,238,203 $ 175758 7.27% $ 180,495 7.46%
Benefits $608,150 $545,865 $402,254 $505,896] $ 30,000 5.50%| $ 39,969 7.32%
Services
BCS $4,800 $79,944 $41,027 $64,800| § 10,000 1251%| $ 15144 18.94%
Curriculum $51,006 $54,206 $46,515 $59,206[ ¢ . 0.00%| $  (5.000) -9.22%
IT $45,750 $45,750 $32,660 $45,750] ¢ R 0.00%] $ - 0.00%
Total Services $101,556 $179,900 $120,201 $169,756] s 10,000 556%| $ 10,144 5.64%
Supplies
BCS $52,419 $52,419 $37,098 $75,438 s ] 0.00% $  (23,019) 43.91%
Curriculum $7.889 $7,889 $779 $7,889{ § - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%
IT $15,400 $100,920 $89,205 $100,920] § - 0.00%! $ = 0.00%
Total Supplies $75,708 $161,228 $127,081 $184,247( ¢ i 0.00%| §  (23,019) -14.28%
Other .
BCS $1,300 $1,300 $630 $1,300( § . 0.00%] $ - 0.00%
Curriculum $1,825 $1,825 $0 $1.8251 $ - 0.00%| $ - 0.00%
T $41,500 $41,500 $27,996 $77,949] § - 0.00%| $ (36,449) -87.83%
Total Other $44,625 $44,625 $28,626 $81,074[ ¢ ) 0.00%| $  (36,449) -81.68%
Subtotal $3,368,566 $3,350,317 $2,282,823 $3,179,176; $ 215,758 6.44%| $ 171,141 5.11%
Salaries $1,216,466 $1,218,819 $948,348 $1,250,332| § (44,931) -3.69%| $ (31,513) -2.59%
Benefits $342,816 $307,609 $253,230 $306,722| $ - 0.00%] $ 887 0.29%
Services $405,901 $406,591 $270,095 $452,638| $ - 0.00%| $ (46,047) -11.33%
Supplies $17,982 $17,982 $14,213 $37,162( $ - 0.00%{ $ (19,180) -106.66%
Other $1.110 $1,110 $1.778 $1,978/ $ (868) -78.20%| $ (a68) -78.20%
Subtotal $1,984,275 $1,952,111 $1,487,663 $2,048,833| §  (45,799) -2.35%| $§  (96,722) -4.95%
Salaries $897,553 $1,008,951 $797,107 $1,034,520| § 26,666 2.64%| $ (25,569) -2.53%
Benefits $245,787 $258,322 $169,477 $189,788 $ 44,205 1741%} § 68,534 26.5;%
Services $224,845 $139,325 $99,987 $137,482] ¢ - 0.00%]| $ 1,843 1.32%
Supplies $39,500 $42,500 $32,842 $42,500] $ - 0.00%] $ - 0.00%
Utilities (Electricity) $80,000 $100,000 $67,142 $96,142| ¢ - 0.00%| $ 3,858 3.86%
Facilities and Maintenance $116,100 $91,100 $69,355 $143,028} § - 0.00%| $ (51,928) -57.00%
Student Transportation $269,185 $269,185 $215,348 $ 269,185.00 [ § ) 0.00%] $ - 0.00%
Other $15,675 $29,675 $48,291 $ 4354547 | 3 {25,325) -85.34%| $ (13,870) -46.74%
Subtotal $1,888,645 $1,939,058 $1,499,548 $ 1,956,180.06] < 45,546 2.35% % (17,132 -0.88%
COVID,
BCS-COVID $0 $0 $2,633 $2,633] ¢ (2,633) $ (2,633)
Curriculum COVID $0 $0 $0 $01 8 - $ .
IT-COVID $0 $0 $0 $0( s . $ .
SpEd COVID $0 $0 $0 $0) 8 - $ 0
BOE-COVID $0 $0 $60 $60| $ (60) $ (60)
Sub Total $0 $0 $2,693 $2,693] $ (2,693) $ (2,693)
Total $7,241,486 $7,241,486 $5,272,727 $7,186,891| $ 212,812 294%|$ 54,594 0.75%

excess cost =
#1 rcv'd= $98,573

120000 estimated excess cost

174,594

Superintendentis Recommendation

-$70,000.00 non recurring construction
-$58,221.00 5%=10-248a
$46,373.38 return to town




Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members

From: Colleen Murray, SuperintendW/

Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Unfinished Business

It is recommended that under Unfinished Business:

Recommended Motions:

a.(i)1.-11.

a.(ji)1.-3.

Move that the Bethany Board of Education approve the revisions to
Policies 1331, 4118.231/4218.231, 5114, 5131.111, 5131.7, 6144, 6151,
6164.11, 6173, 7211 and Bylaw 9000 as presented................ Action ltem

Move the Board of Education approve the deletion of Policies 4118.237,
5132.1, and B172.67........oiiiiiiiiiieecrece e Action ltem



COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1331

Smoking on School Grounds

In accordance with law and to promote the health and safety of all students and staff, the
Bethany Public School District (District) prohibits all employees, students and patrons from
smoking or using tobacco or tobacco products in all school facilities, buildings, and all school
property, both inside and outside and buses or other District transportation at all times,
including athletic events and meetings. This prohibition extends to all facilities the District
owns/operates, contracts for or leases to provide educational services, routine health care,
daycare or early childhood development services to children, as well as facilities in which
services are not provided to children.

A sign shall be posted on school premises indicating that smoking, including the use of e-
cigarettes, is prohibited by state law.

Tobacco includes but is not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, snuff, smoking tobacco, smokeless
tobacco, electronic nicotine delivery devices or systems (e-cigarettes), vapor products,
chemicals or devices that produce the same flavor or physical effect of nicotine substances; and
any other tobacco or nicotine innovations.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-233a(h)
Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342, as amended
Connecticut General Statutes § 21a-242
Connecticut General Statutes § 53-344b
Public Act 14-76
Public Act 15-206
Public Law 107-110
20 U.S.C. 7181-7184 The Pro-Children Act of 2001

Policy adopted: November 18, 2015
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: January 8, 2020

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1331
Mandated

Smoking on School Grounds

elegtwmmgj__gv:g@m i_gd e.gga ) ele ectx on 1uannab_ul§h1elﬁ¥;¥stem or
vapor product, within the Bethany Public School District {District), including in any area of a
mmumng! including but not limited to any indoor facility owned or leased or contracted
for, and utilized by the Board for the provision of routine or regular preschool, kindergarten,

elementary or other services to children, or on.

ounds of such District, or at any District-

[he following definitions shall apply to this policy:

“Any area” shall mean the interior of a District building and the outside area within twenty-five
(25) feet of any doorway, window, or air intake vent of a District building.

“Cannabis” shall mean marijuana, as defined in Connecticut General Statutes Section 21a-240.

“Electronic cannabis delivery system” shall mean an electronic device that may be used to
simulate smoking in the delivery of cannabis to a person inhaling the device and includes, but
is notlimited to, a vaporizer, electronic pipe, electronic hookah, and any related device and any
cartridge or other component of such device.

“Electronic nicotine delivery system” shall mean an electronic device used in the delivery of
nicotine to a person inhaling from the device and includes, but is not limited to, an electronic
cigarette, electronic cigar, electronic cigarillo, electronic pipe or electronic hookah, and any
related device and any cartridge or other component of such device, including, but not limited
to, electronic cigarette liquid or synthetic nicotine,

“District- ~SpOnSsor ed. acL’L\dty” shall mean any ;Lciivit;y spgnsqrgd temgniz,e,d, or authorized by

BETHANY PUBLlC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



“Smoke” or “smoking” shall mean the burning of a lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other
similar device, whether containing, wholly or in part, tobacco, cannabis, or hemp.

“Vapor product” shall mean any product that employs a heating element, power source,
electronic circuit, or other electronic, chemical or mechanical means, regardless of shape or

size, to produce a vapor that may or may not include nicotine or cannabis and is inhaled by the
user of such product.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-233a(h)
Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342;as-amended
Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342a
Connecticut General Statutes § 21a-242 415

Connecticut General Statutes § 53-344b

Public Act 14-76 21-1

Public-Act 15-206

Pro-Children Act of 2001, Public Law 107-110, 115 Statute 1174, 20 US.C. §
7183 '

20-U:5:6-7381-7184-The Pro-Children-Acto£ 2001

Policy adopted: November 18, 2015
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: January 8, 2020
Policy revised:

Source: Shipman

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



PERSONNEL - CERTIFIED/CLASSIFIED 4118.231
4218.231

Alcohol, Tobacco and Drug Free Workplace

Purpose

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) is concerned with maintaining a safe and healthy workplace
and learning environment for all staff and students. Medical research indicates that the use of alcohol,
drugs, and tobacco are hazardous to one’s health. In addition to the health hazard to the individual, all

Board employees are entrusted with the responsibility of imparting knowledge and serving as role
models to students.

The Board directs the Superintendent to promulgate administrative regulations in furtherance of this
policy.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342a
Connecticut General Statutes § 19-443(6)
Drug-Free Workplace Act, 102 Statutes 4305-4308
Drug-Free Schools and Community Act, Public Law 99-570, as amended
21 US.C. 812, Controlled Substances Act, I through V, 202
21 CF.R. 1300.11 through 1300.15 Regulation
54 Federal Register 4946 (1989)

Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 U.S.C. § 7973, as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act, Public Law 114-95, § 4001

Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: March 12,2014
Policy revised: April 8,2015
Policy revised: March 9, 2016
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: January 8, 2020

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



PERSONNEL - CERTIFIED/NON-CERTIFIED 4118.231(a)
Mandated 4218.231(a)

Alcohol, Tobacco and Drug Free Workplace

Purpose

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) is concerned with and the importance of maintaining a safe
and healthy werkplace working and learning environment for all staff and students. Medical research
indicates-that the-use-of-alcohol-drugs,and-tebacco-are-hazardous-to-ene’s-health-ln-addition-to-the

boalth haead 1o the-individual-all Board-employees-are-entrusted-with-the responsibility of imparting
knowledge-and serving-asrole-models-to-students.

The Board directs the Superintendent to promulgate administrative regulations in furtherance of this
policy.

All employees must abide by the terms of this policy and administrative regulation as a condition of
employment. This policy and administrative regulation is adopted in accordance with state law and the
Drug Free Workplace Act,

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342a
Connecticut General Statutes § 19-443(6)
Drug-Free Workplace Act, 102 Statutes 4305-4308
Drug-Free Schools and Community Act, Public Law 99-570, as amended
21 U.S.C. 812, Controlled Substances Act, | through V, 202
21 C.F.R.1300.11 through 1300.15 Regulation
54 Federal Register 4946 (1989)

Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 U.S.C. § 7973, as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act, Public Law 114-95, § 4001

Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: March 12, 2014
Policy revised: April 8, 2015
Policy revised: March 9, 2016
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: January 8, 2020
Policy revised:

Source: CABE

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5114(a)

Student Discipline

Teachers and students deserve school environments that are safe, supportive, and conducive to teaching

and learning. Creating a supportive school climate requires close attention to the social, emotional, and
behavioral needs of all students.

Students are expected to conduct themselves in a manner that reflects positively on themselves, their
parent/guardian and the Bethany Public School District. It is expected that respect and cooperation will
be the basis of interactions with faculty and fellow students.

The Bethany Board of Education directs the Superintendent to propagate Administrative Regulations
regarding disciplinary actions for students that do not conduct themselves in an appropriate manner.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-176e through 4-180a and § 4-181a
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-222d
Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-233a through 10-233f
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-2331
Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-342a
Connecticut General Statutes §§ 21a-408a through 21a-408p
Connecticut General Statutes § 29-38
Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-3
Connecticut General Statutes § 53-344b
Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-206
Public Act 16-147
Public Act 18-31
Packer v. Board of Education of the Town of Thomaston, 246 Conn. 89 (1998)
State v. Hardy, 896 A.2d 755, 278 Conn. 113 (2006)
State v. Guzman, 955 A.2d 72 2008 Conn. App. LEXIS 445 (Sept. 16, 2008)

Connecticut State Department of Education, Standards for Educational
Opportunities for Students Who Have Been Expelled, adopted January 3, 2018.

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1400 et seq, as amended
by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004, Pub. L.
108-446

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 794(a)
18 US.C.§921

18 U.S.C. §930(g)(2)

18 U.S.C. § 1365(h)(3)

21US.C.§812(c)

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS | 5114(b)

34 C.F.R.§300.530
Gun-Free Schools Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7961
Honig v. Doe, 484 U.S. 305 (1998)

Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: October 3,1994
Policy revised: November 6, 1995
Policy revised: September 9, 1998
Policy revised: June 11, 2008
Policy revised: May 13, 2015
Policy revised: March 9, 2016
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: December 13,2017
Policy revised: December 12,2018

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5114(a)
Mandated

Student Discipline

Students are expected to conduct themselves in a manner that reflects positively on themselves, their
parent/guardian families, and the Bethany Public School District. It is expected that respect and
cooperation will be the basis of interactions with faculty staff and fellow students.

The Bethany Board of Education directs the Superintendent to prepagate promulgate Administrative
Regulations administrative regulations regarding disciplinary actions for students that do not conduct
themselves in an appropriate manner.

Legal References: Connecticut Geperal Statutes §5 4 1766 through 1 186qand§ 4 181a
Connecticut Genperal Statutes §10-2224d
Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-233athrough-10-233{d
Gonnecticut General Statutes § 10-2331
GConnecticut General Statutes § 29-38
Connecticut General-Statutes §53a-3
Connecticut General Statutes §53-344b
Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-206
PublicAct16-147
PublicAct 18-31
State v, Guzman, 955 A 2d 72 2008 Conn. App. EEXIS 445 {Sept 16, 2008)

Connecticut —State Departmentof Education,—Standards for Educational
Opportunities for Students Whe Have Been Expelled, adopted fanuary 3, 2018,

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1400 et seq., as amended
by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004, Pub. L.

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



108-446
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 794(a)

18 H.5.€.-§921
18-U-S.C.-§ 9302}
18-U-S-C-§1365hH3)
ZHUS6 §812(€)
34-CHR-4§300-530
Gun-EreeSchoolsAct20U-SC-§ 7961
Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: October 3,1994
Policy revised: November 6, 1995
Policy revised: September 9, 1998
Policy revised: June 11, 2008
Policy revised: May 13, 2015
Policy revised: March 9, 2016
Policy revised: November 9, 2016
Policy revised: December 13,2017
Policy revised: December 12,2018

Policy revised:

Source: Shipman

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.111

Video Surveillance

The Board of Education authorizes the use of video cameras on District property to ensure the health,
welfare, security, and safety of all staff, students and visitors to District property, and to safeguard
District facilities and equipment. Video cameras may be used in locations as deemed appropriate by
the Superintendent in consultation with school administration and relevant staff.

Cameras shall not be placed in areas where students, staff and community members have a reasonable
expectation of privacy such as restrooms, locker rooms, and lounges.

The use of video recordings from surveillance equipment shall be subject to the other policies of the
District including policies concerning the confidentiality of student and personnel records.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall notify staff and students through student handbooks,

District website or by other means that video surveillance may occur on District property and student
transportation.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 31-48b
Connecticut General Statutes § 31-48d

Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. §§ 1232g
et seq. (as amended)

Policy adopted: May 13, 2015
Policy reviewed: January 8, 2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.111

Recommended
Video Surveillance

The Bethany Board of Education authorizes-the-use-of video cameras-on-District-property-to-ensure-the
health,-welfare; recogunizes the Bethany Public School District’s (District) responsibility to maintain
yrder, discipline, safety, and. security—and-safety-of all-staffstudents,—and-visitors—te on_District
property-and-to-safeguard Districtfacilities-and equipment-Video camerasay be-used-talocationsas
deemed-appropriate-by-the Superintendent-in-consultation-with-school-administration-and-relevant
staff-The Board recognizes the value of electronic surveillance systems in_moniforing activity on
District_property in furtherance of protecting the health, welfare, and safety of its students and staff.
The students and staff of the District recognize that their security and safety depends upon the
capacity of the District to maintain discipline,_control building access and that a certain amount of
restraint upon the activities of students and building visitors is assumed and expected.

Cameras shall not be placed in areas where students, staff, and community members have a reasonable
expectation of privacy such as restrooms, locker rooms, and lounges.

The use of video recordings from surveillance equipment shall be subject to the other policies of the
District including policies concerning the confidentiality of student and personnel records.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall notify staff and students through student handbooks,

District website, or by other means that video surveillance may occur on District property and student
transportation.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 31-48b 10-221
Connecticut General Statutes §31-484d

Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. §§ 1232¢g
et seq. fas-amended)

Policy adopted: May 13, 2015
Policy reviewed: January 8, 2019
Policy revised:

)

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.7(a)

Weapons and Dangerous Instruments

The Board of Education determines that possession, concealment, and/or use of a weapon by a student
is detrimental to the welfare and safety of the students and school personnel within the District.
Possession and/or use of any dangerous instrument, deadly weapon, electronic defense weapon,
firearm, martial arts weapon, or destructive device in any school building on school grounds, in any
school vehicle, or at any school-sponsored activity is prohibited.

Definitions

A.

Dangerous Instrument means any instrument, article or substance which, under the
circumstances in which it is used or attempted or threatened to be used, is capable of causing

death or serious physical injury, and includes a "vehicle" or a dog that has been commanded
to attack.

Deadly Weapon means any weapon, whether loaded or unloaded, from which a shot may be
discharged, or a switchblade knife, gravity knife, billy, blackjack, bludgeon or metal knuckles.
A weapon such as a pellet gun and/or airsoft pistol may constitute a deadly weapon if such
weapon is designed for violence and is capable of inflicting death or serious bodily harm. In
making such determination, the following factors should be considered: design of weapon;
how weapon is typically used (e.g. hunting); type of projectile; force and velocity of

discharge; method of discharge (i.e. spring v. CO; cartridge) and potential for serious bodily
harm or death.

Electronic Defense Weapon means a weapon which by electronic impulse or current is
capable of immobilizing a person temporarily, but is not capable of inflicting death or serious
physical injury, including a stun gun or other conductive energy device.

Firearm, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 921, means (a) any weapon that will, is designed to, or may
be readily converted to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive, (b) the frame or
receiver of any such weapon, (c) a firearm muffler or silencer, or (d) any destructive device.
The term firearm does not include an antique firearm. As used in this definition, a
"destructive device" includes any explosive, incendiary, or poisonous gas device, including a
bomb, a grenade, a rocket having a propellant charge of more than four ounces, a missile
having an explosive or incendiary charge of more than one-quarter ounce, a mine, or any
other similar device; or any weapon (other than a shotgun or shotgun shell particularly
suited for sporting purposes) that will, or may be readily converted to, expel a projectile by
explosive or other propellant, and which has a barrel with a bore of more than %" in
diameter. The term "destructive device” also includes any combination of parts either
designed or intended for use in converting any device into any destructive device or any
device from which a destructive device may be readily assembled. A “destructive device”
does not include an antique firearm; a rifle intended to be used by the owner solely for

sporting, recreational, or cultural purposes; or any device which is neither designed nor
redesigned for use as a weapon.

Martial Arts Weapon means a nunchaku, kama, kasari-fundo, octagon sai, tonfa or Chinese
star.

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.7(b)

F. Weapon means any BB gun, any blackjack, any metal or brass knuckles, any police baton or
nightstick, any dirk knife or switch knife, any knife having an automatic spring release devise
by which a blade is released from the handle, having a blade of over one and one-half inches
in length, any stiletto, any knife the edged portion of the blade of which is four inches and
over in length, any martial arts weapon or electronic defense weapon, or any other

dangerous or deadly weapon or instrument, unless permitted by law under Connecticut
General Statutes §29-38.

The possession or use of any weapon or device defined in this policy will require that the proceedings
for the suspension and/or expulsion of the student involved will be initiated immediately by school
administration. If the student is found to have possessed a firearm or other dangerous weapon as
defined in Connecticut General Statutes Section 53a-3 in violation of Section 29-35 or Section 53-206,
in or on the real property of the school or at any school activity as defined in Connecticut General
Statutes Section 10-233a, he/she must be expelled for one (1) calendar year. The Board of Education
or hearing board may modify the period of expulsion on a case by case basis. To comply with federal
law, any finding of an exception shall be reduced to writing. All legal restrictions and requirements will
be adhered to pertaining to special education students.

The Board shall consider a student's conduct off school grounds that is seriously disruptive of the
educational process or is violative of publicized policies of the Board as grounds for expulsion.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes §10-221
Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-233a to 10-233fas amended by PA 95-304
Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-3
Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-217b
Connecticut General Statutes § 53-206
Public Act 94-221
Gun-Free School Zones Act of 1990, 18 U.S.C. §§ 921(a))25)-(26), 922(q) (2006)
GOALS 2000: Educate America Act
18U.S.C. 921

20 U.S.C. § 7961, The Gun-Free School Act, 8561 of the Every Student Succeeds
Act

Youth Handgun Safety Act, 18 US.C. §§ 922(x), 924(a)(6) (2006)
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act,20US5.C.§§ 7101 to 7117

Policy adopted: October 3, 1994
Policy revised: November 6, 1995
Policy revised: May 13, 2015
Policy revised: March 13, 2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.7(a)
Mandated

Weapons and Dangerous Instruments

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) determines that possession, concealment, and/or use of a
weapon by a student is detrimental to the welfare and safety of the students and school personnel staff
within the Bethany Public School District (District). Possession and/or use of any dangerous
instrument, deadly weapon, electronic defense weapon, firearm, martial arts weapon, or destructive
device in any scheel District building on sehes! District grounds, in any sekeot District vehicle, or at
any scheeol District -sponsored activity is prohibited.

Definitions

A. Dangerous Instrument means any instrument, article, or substance which, under the
circumstances in which it is used or attempted or threatened to be used, is capable of causing
death or serious physical injury, and includes a "vehicle" or a dog that has been commanded
to attack.

B. Deadly Weapon means any weapon, whether loaded or unloaded, from which a shet
projectile may be discharged, or a switchblade knife, gravity knife, billy club, blackjack,
bludgeon, or metal knuckles. A weapon such as a pellet gun and/or airsoft pistol may
constitute a deadly weapon if such weapon is designed for violence and is capable of
inflicting death or serious bodily harm. In making such determination, the following factors
should be considered: design of weapon; how weapon is typically used (e.g,, hunting); type of
projectile; force and velocity of discharge; method of discharge (i.e., spring v. CO: cartridge)
and potential for serious bodily harm or death.

C. Electronic Defense Weapon means a weapon which by electronic impulse or current is
capable of immobilizing a person temporarily, but is not capable of inflicting death or serious
physical injury, including a stun gun or other conductive energy device.

D. Firearm, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 921, means a) any weapon (including a starter gun) that
will, is designed to, or may be readily converted to expel a projectile by the action of an
explosive, b) the frame or receiver of any such weapon, c) a firearm muffler or silencer, or d}
any destructive device. The term firearm does not include an antique firearm. As used in this
definition, a “destructive device" includes any explosive, incendiary, or poisonous gas
device, including a bomb, a grenade, a rocket having a propellant charge of more than four
ounces, a missile having an explosive or incendiary charge of more than one-quarter ounce, a
mine, or any other similar device; or any weapon (other than a shotgun or shotgun shell
which the Attorney General finds is generally recognized as particularly suited for sporting
purposes) that will, or may be readily converted to, expel a projectile by explosive or other
propellant, and which has a barrel with a bore of more than %" in diameter. The term
“destructive device" also includes any combination of parts either designed or intended for
use in converting any device into any destructive device e+-anydevice and from which a
destructive device may be readily assembled. A “destructive device” does not include an
antique firearm; a rifle intended to be used by the owner solely for sporting, recreational, or
cultural purposes; or any device which is neither designed nor redesigned for use as a
weapon.

E. Martial Arts Weapon means a nunchaku, kama, kasari-fundo, octagon sai, tonfa, or Chinese
star.

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 5131.7(b)

F.  Weapon means any BB gun, any blackjack, any metal or brass knuckles, any police baton or
nightstick, any dirk knife or switch knife, any knife having an automatic spring release devise
device by which a blade is released from the handle, having a blade of over one and one-half
inches (1'%4")in length, any stiletto, any knife the edged portion of the blade of which is four
(4) inches and over in length, any martial arts weapon or electronic defense weapon, or any
other dangerous or deadly weapon or instrument, unless permitted by law under
Connecticut General Statutes § 29-38.

The possession or use of any weapon or device defined in this policy will require that the proceedings
for the suspension and/or expulsion of the student involved will be initiated immediately by school
administration. If the student is found to have possessed a firearm or other dangerous weapon as
defined in Connecticut General Statutes Section 53a-3 in violation of Section 29-35 or Section 53-206,
in or on the real property of the school or at any sekee! District activity as defined in Connecticut
General Statutes Section 10-233a, he/she the student must be expelled for one (1) calendar year. The
Board efEducation or hearing board may modify the period of expulsion on a case by case basis. To
comply with federal law, any finding of an exception shall be reduced to writing. All legal restrictions
and requirements will be adhered to pertaining to special education students.

The Board shall consider a student's conduct off school grounds that is seriously disruptive of the
educational process or is violative of Board publicized policies of the Beard or administrative
regulations as grounds for expulsion.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221

Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-233a to 10-233f as amended by PA Public
Act 95-304

Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-3

Connecticut General Statutes § 53a-217b

Connecticut General Statutes § 53-206

Public Act 94-221

Gun-Free School Zones Act of 1990, 18 U.S.C. §§ 921(a))25)-(26), 922(q) (2006)
GOALS 2000: Educate America Act

18 U.S.C. 921

20 U.S.C. § 7961, The Gun-Free School Act, 8561 of the Every Student Succeeds
Act

Youth Handgun Safety Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(x), 924(a)(6) (2006)
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act, 20 U.S.C. §§ 7101 to 7117

Policy adopted: October 3, 1994
Policy revised: November 6, 1995
Policy revised: May 13,2015
Policy revised: March 13, 2019
Policy revised:

Source; CABE

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6144

Controversial Issues

Controversial issues are those subjects about which there are significant differences of opinion based

on differing values people bring to an issue; as a basic educational competency, students should
develop abilities to deal with controversial issues.

Controversy is inherent in the democratic way of life, and study and discussion of controversial issues
are essential to citizenship education in a free society. Students can become better-informed
individuals through examining evidence, facts, and differing viewpoints; by exercising freedom of
thought and moral choice; and through making responsible decisions. Perpetuation of the fundamental
principles of American society requires opportunities for students to read, to gather information, to
speak, to hear alternative viewpoints, and to reach honest judgments according to individual abilities.

Teachers shall help students identify and evaluate relevant information, learn the techniques of critical
analysis, and make independent judgments. They must reinforce students’ rights to present and
support personal conclusions with those who have opposing points of view. Teachers should also
develop student interest in the objective reexamination of long-standing issues, and of newly
significant issues, and promote vigorous exchanges of ideas. Although teachers have the right to

express personal viewpoints and opinions, they do not have the right to indoctrinate students with
their personal views.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes 31-51q
Keyishian v. Board of Regents 385 U.S. 589, 603 (1967)

Academic Freedom Policy (adopted by Connecticut State Board of Education,

09/09/1981)
Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: June 10, 2015
Policy revised: March 13, 2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6144

Recommended

Controversial Issues

Public_schools have the responsibility to educate students to be informed, conscientious citizens,
capable of self-direction and critical thinking, In teaching voung people to become effective citizens in

our_democracy, students must be given the opportunity to develop the ability to gain information
about public issues, to evaluate facts, and to express themselves through discussion, writing, and the
ballot.

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) expects administrators, teachers, and staff to exercise
professional judgment when deciding whether or not a particular issue is suitable for study or
discussion. They shall consult with the Superintendent or designee as necessary to determine the

LESOLrCeES.

The Board directs the Superintendent to promulgate administrative regulations in furtherance of this

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes 31-51q
Academic Freedom Policy (adopted by Connecticut State Board of Education,
09/09/1981)
Keyishian v. Board of Regents 385 395 U.S. 589, 603 (1967)
Garcettiy. Ceballos 547 U.S. 410 (2006) !

Johnson v. Poway Unified School District 658 F.3d 954 (9 Cir.) (2011)

Mayer v. Monroe County Community School Corporation 474 F.3d 477 (7 Cir.)
(2007)

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



Policy adopted:

Policy revised:
Policy revised:
Policy revised:

Source; CABE

September 9, 1991 .

June 10, 2015
March 13,2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 6151

Class Size

The Board of Education recognizes that in addition to appropriate curriculum which challenges the
abilities of all students, teaching techniques, staff utilization and class size all contribute to effective
student learning. In attempting to provide an environment which limits obstacles and enhances

opportunities for student success and quality professional performance, the following class size
guidelines are recommended.

Pre-Kindergarten (Special Education) 8 students to 1 teacher (with paraprofessional(s) as needed)

Kindergarten 14 students to 1 teacher
Grades 1 -3 16 students to 1 teacher
Grades4 -6 18 students to 1 teacher

The foregoing shall be subject to modification in the following circumstances:

Specialized classes (remedial, enrichment, special education, etc.)
Large group instruction (assemblies, special programs, etc.)
Team teaching (grade level activities, interdistrict activities, etc.)

Experimental programs (pilot programs, etc.)

L T

Special needs students/students with disabilities integrated to general classes (in which cases,
a student who requires intensive educational services may be counted as two (2), three (3), or
four (4) times the typical student when determining class size. The “weighting” factor will be
determined by the Planning and Placement Team and noted in the student’s mandated
Individual Educational Plan)

In general, a twenty percent (20%) positive or negative variance to the recommended class size shall
be considered acceptable. Class size/enroliment shall be reviewed by the Board of Education twice
annually in the fall and spring semesters.

The above guidelines should not restrict larger or smaller grouping of students when the nature of the
material and delivery warrant no such action.

In addition, the maximum enrollment shall not exceed the available individual space and/or
equipment. Safety requirements superseded the above guidelines.

Policy adopted: September 1, 1991
Policy revised: June 3, 1996

Policy revised: September 24,2003
Policy revised: October 7,2015
Policy reviewed: January 8, 2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 6151

Recommended
Class Size

The Bethany Board of Education (30ar(l) recognizes that in addition to appropriate curriculum which
challenges the abilities of all students, teaching techniques, staff utilization, and class size all
contribute to effective student learning. Student-centered learning activities and a high degree of
individualized attention to each student are high priorities in the Bethany Public School District. In
attempting to provide an environment which limits obstacles and enhances opportunities for student

sueeess all students to succeed and quality professional performance, the following class size
guidelines are recommended.

Pre-Kindergarten (Special Education) 8 students to 1 teacher (with paraprofessional(s) as needed)

Kindergarten 14 students to 1 teacher
Grades 1 -3 16 students to 1 teacher
Grades4 - 6 18 students to 1 teacher

The foregoing shall be subject to modification in the following circumstances:

Specialized classes (remedial, enrichment, special education, etc.)

Large group instruction (assemblies, special programs, etc.)

1
2
3. Team teaching (grade level activities, interdistrict activities, etc.)
4. Experimental programs (pilot programs, etc.)

5

Special needs students/students with disabilities integrated to general classes (in which cases,
a student who requires intensive educational services may be counted as two (2), three (3), or
four (4) times the typical student when determining class size. The "weighting” factor will be
determined by the Planning and Placement Team and noted in the student’s mandated
Individual Educational Plan.

In general, a twenty percent (20%) positive or negative variance to the recommended class size shall
be considered acceptable. Glass-sizefenroliment-shall-bereviewed-by-the Board-of Education-twi

anually-in-the fall-and spring -semesters—At least annually, and prior to budget development, the
superintendent and the Board shall examine and discuss current and projected enrollments, and shall
establish staffing parameters as recommended by the assessment of desired class size. Preferred class
sizes shall be established and/or reaffirmed

The above guidelines should not restrict larger or smaller grouping of students when the nature of the
material and delivery warrant no such action.

In addition, the maximum enrollment shall not exceed the available individual space and/or
equipment. Safety requirements superseded the above guidelines.

Policy adopted: September 1, 1991
Policy revised: June 3, 1996

Policy revised: September 24, 2003
Policy revised: October 7, 2015

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



Policy reviewed: January 8, 2019
Policy revised

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION : 6164.11

Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs

Use of these harmful agents has a deleterious effect on the health and welfare of the users and
far-reaching detrimental consequences to users, families, and society. Efforts shall be made by staff to
reduce student use of harmful drugs, tobacco, and, alcohol.

The professional staff shall be provided information and skills to acquaint them with problems related
to drug, tobacco, and alcohol use and in recognition of the symptoms of such use. At least annually and
as other appropriate opportunities arise, teachers in each grade shall emphasize the effect of alcohol,
nicotine, tobacco, and drugs on health, character, citizenship and personality development, in both
health education programs and in other contexts.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall make use of in-service training sessions for both
certified and non-certified staff to achieve the goals of this policy. Full cooperation with community
agencies shall be given wherever such cooperation is advantageous to students.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-16b
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19a
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19b
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-220
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221(d)

Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: june 10, 2015
Policy revised: March 13,2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6164.11

Mandated
Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs

Use Because use of these harmful agents has a deleterious effect on the health and welfare of the users
and far-reaching detrimental consequences to users, families, and society. Etfort fforts shall be
made by staff to reduce student use of harmful drugs, tobacco, and, alcohol.

The professional staff shall be provided information and skills to acquaint them with problems related
to drug, tobacco, and alcohol use and in recognition of the symptoms of such use. At least annually and
as other appropriate opportunities arise, teachers in each grade shall emphasize the effect of alcoho],
nicotine, tobacco, and drugs on health, character, citizenship, and personality development, in both
health education programs and in other contexts.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall make use of in-service training sessions for both
rtified and non-certified staff to achieve the goals of this policy. Full cooperation with community
agencies shall be given wherever such cooperation is advantageous to students.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-16b
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19a
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-19b
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-220
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221(d)

Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: June 10, 2015

Policy revised: March 13, 2019

1

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6173

Homebound Instruction

Home and hospital instruction shall be a teaching service available, as mandated by the Connecticut
General Statutes and Connecticut State Board of Education Regulations, to students who are unable to
attend school for medical and/or mental health reasons for a period of two (2) weeks or longer due to
a verified medical reason as diagnosed by physician, psychiatrist or Planning and Placement Team
(PPT)/504 Team, or that the student's condition is such that the student may be required to be absent
from school for short, repeated periods of time during the school year. The purpose of home or
hospital instruction shall be to help students to keep up with their work even though they are unable
to attend school because of their disability. Instruction provided pursuant to this policy shall maintain
the continuity of the child's general education program and, in the case of a child with a disability, shall
be provided so as to enable the child to continue to participate in the general education curriculum

and to progress towards meeting the goals and objectives in the child's Individualized Education
Program (IEP).

The PPT shall consider the educational needs of a student with a disability who is medically complex
and the need for instruction is to be provided in accordance with an IEP when said student is not able
to attend school. A student with a "medically complex" disability is one who has a serious, ongoing
illness or chronic condition for atleast a year which requires prolonged or intermittent hospitalization

and ongoing invasive medical treatments or medical devices to compensate for the loss of bodily
functions.

Home instruction may also be provided for those students who have been excluded from regular
school attendance for disciplinary reasons.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-76d
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-233a et seq.
Connecticut State Board of Education Regulations § 10-76d-15

Policy adopted: June 10, 2015
Policy revised: March 13,2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6173

Recommended
Homebound Instruction

Home and hospital instruction shall be a teaching service available, as mandated by the Connecticut
General Statutes and Connecticut State Board of Education Regulations, to students who are unable to
attend school for medical and/or mental health reasons for a period of two (2) weeks or longer due to
a verified medical reason as diagnosed by a physician, psychiatrist, or Planning and Placement Team
(PPT)/504 Team, or that the student's condition is such that the student may be required to be absent
from school for short, repeated periods of time during the school year. The purpose of home or
hospital instruction shall be to help students to keep up with their work even though they are unable
to attend school because of their disability. Instruction provided pursuant to this policy shall maintain
the continuity of the child's general education program and, in the case of a child with a disability, shall
be provided so as to enable the child to continue to participate in the general education curriculum

and to progress towards meeting the goals and objectives in the child's Individualized Education
Program (1EP).

Fhe-PPT-shall-consider-the-educational-needs-of a-student-with-a-disability who-is-medically-comple

and-the-need-forinstruction-is-to-be-provided-in-accordance with-anlER-whensaid-student-is-not-able
to-attend-school-A-student-with-a-"medically-complex™-disability-is-one-who-hasa serious-ongoing
Hlaess-or-chronic conditionforatleastayear-which-requires-prolonged-or-intermittent-hospitalization

and-ongoing-invasive-medical-treatments-or-medical-devices—to-compensateforthe loss-of-bodily
functions

Home instruction may also be provided for those students who have been excluded from regular
school attendance for disciplinary reasons.

Uhe Board dit the Superintendent romulgate adiministrative regulations in furtherance of this
policy

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-76d
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-233a et seq.
Connecticut State Board of Education Regulations § 10-76d-15

Policy adopted: June 10, 2015
Policy revised: March 13, 2019

Policy revised

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



CONSTRUCTION 7211

Architect Selection

The Board shall work to construct appropriate modern facilities and /or timely renovations to provide
the best educational environments possible for all students within fiscal constraints. To assist the Board,
an architect shall be commissioned for every major building or renovation project initiated by the Board.
Selection of an architect and/or construction manager for school construction projects costing more
than $20,000 are subject to a competitive bidding process.

Architect selection criteria, shall include but is not limited to:

training and experience including that of partners and associates;
planning ability and promptness;

specification writing, accuracy, and sufficiency of detail;

design, appearance, and utility;

supervision in construction phase of project;

relation with contractors: and

SUI O O Sl o o

experience with government agencies.

In compliance with state law, as amended, contract for architectural or construction management
services will be awarded to the most responsible qualified proposer only after a public invitation to bid.

The Building Committee and Superintendent will interview qualified applicants for the project and
select an architect.

Legal Reference: Public Act 07-249
Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: February 10, 2016
Policy revised: March 13, 2019

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



CONSTRUCTION 7211

Recommended

Architect Selection

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) shaltwerkto-constructappropriate modera must continuously
strive to provide new facilities and/or timely renovations te that will provide the best educational
envirenments possible environment for all students within fiscal constraints. To assist the Board in the

accomplishment of this objective, an architect shall may be commissioned for every major building or
renovation project initiated by the Board. Selection of an architect and/or construction manager for
school construction projects costing more than $20,000 are subject to a competitive bidding process.

In selecting an Architeet-selection architect, the following criteria, shall-include including but is not
limited to, will be considered:

training and experience including that of partners and associates;

planning ability and promptness;

specification writing, accuracy, and sufficiency of detail;

design, appearance, and utility;

, lon of job effecti _
. (on-phase of project

7. relation with contractors; and

“i . W N =

8. experience with government agencies;

9. gc@t_lgbforih_im@

10. e ilar size and scope;

11. WWWWmM

13. the approach to work required for the order or contract and documented contract oversight
bilities.

In compliance with state law, as amended, a_contract for architectural or construction management

services will may be awarded to the most responsible qualified prepeser hidder only after a public
invitation to bid.

The Building Committee and Superintendent will interview qualified applicants for the project and
select an architect.

Legal Reference: Public Act 07-249
Policy adopted: September 9, 1991
Policy revised: February 10, 2016
Policy revised: March 13, 2019
Policy revised:

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD

Role of Board and Members

9000

The Bethany Board of Education is the governing body of the Bethany Public School District and
derives its authority from, and exists under the Constitution and General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut, the procedures of the Connecticut State Board of Education and the Town of Bethany.

Legal References:

Bylaw adopted:
Bylaw reviewed:
Bylaw revised:
Bylaw revised:
Bylaw revised:

Connecticut General Statutes § 1-4a
Connecticut General Statutes § 1-4b
Connecticut General Statutes § 1-200
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-186
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-220
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-240
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-241

September 9, 1991
February 11, 2004
March 10, 2004
February 10,2016
April 8, 2020

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD 9000

Recommended

Role of Board and Members

General Duties

I

o

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) vepresents the residents of the Town of Bethany
(Town), in_cacrying out the mandates of the Connecticut General Statutes pertaining to
education. »

The Board shall determine all questions of general policy to be employed in the conduct of
the school,

In determining school policy, the Board shall:

a._hearand consider facts and recommendations;

b. adoptaplan, policy, or cowrse of action; and

C. authorize the Superintendent of Schools, its chief_executive officer, Lo carry out its
policy. A

Specific Powers and Duties

The Board shall have authority to take all action necessary or advisable to meet its responsibilities

under the Connecticut General Statutes and Town Charter including but not limited to the following:

I.  ToelectaSuperintendent of Schools in accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes.

2. Toconsider and adopt an annual budget, prepared by the Su perintendent of Schools.

3 To establish policies in accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes.

4. Toprovide for the appraisal of the efficiency of the Superintendent of Schools

5. To approve the acquisition and disposition of Bethany Public School District (District)
facilities and initiate and approve plans for District huildings.

6. Toconsider any specific recommendations made by the Superintendent ot Schools.

7. To keep the citizenry informed of the purpoeses, values, conditions, and needs of public
educationin the Town.

g To establish.a Curriculum Committee to veview all curriculum for the District.

9. Totake any other actions required or permitted by law.

10.  To make reasonable provision to implement the educational interested of the State, as

defined by law, so that:

o each child shall have for the period prescribed in the Connecticut General Statutes
equal opportunity to receive a suitable program of educational experiences;

b the District shall finance at a reasonable level an educational program designed to
achieve this end,

¢ the District shall provide educational opportunities for its students to interact with
students and teachers from other racial, ethnic, and economic backgrounds; and

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



d. the mandates in the Connecticut General Statutes pertaining to education within the
jurisdiction of the State Board of Education shall be implemented.

Legal References:

Bylaw adopted:
Bylaw reviewed:
Bylaw revised:
Bylaw revised:
Bylaw revised:
Bylaw revised

CoONp i

Connecticut General Statutes § 1-4a
Connecticut General Statutes § 1-4b
Connecticut General Statutes § 1-200
Gonnecticut-beneral- Statutes §-10-1.8¢
Connccticut General Statutes § 10-220
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221
Connecticut-beneral Statutes-§-10-240
Connecticut General Statutes § 10-241

September 9, 1991
February 11, 2004
March 10, 2004
February 10, 2016
April 8, 2020

SETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



PERSONNEL - CERTIFIED/NON-CERTIFIED 4118.237
Deletion 4218.237

Face Coverings in School

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) recognizes the importance of protecting the health and safety
of students, staff, and the community during a pandemic/epidemic when instructed by public health
officials. As such, and in accordance with requirements and guidelines issued by the Connecticut State
Department of Education or public health officials, the Board requires that all individuals entering the
school building, a Bethany Public School District (District) facility, or a District transportation vehicle
wear an appropriate face covering. An appropriate face covering shall consist of a cloth mask or
disposable procedure-style mask that completely covers the individual's nose and mouth. An
appropriate face covering shall not include neck gaiters, bandanas, or exhalation valve masks. Any
individual who presents for entrance into the school building, District facility, or District

transportation vehicle who is not wearing an appropriate face covering shall be provided an
appropriate face covering by the District.

Compliance with this policy shall be mandatory for all individuals while in the school building, District
facility, and/or District transportation vehicle unless an applicable exception applies. Any individual
who refuses to wear an appropriate face covering at all times while in the schoo! building, District
facility, or District transportation vehicle shall be denied admission and/or required to leave the
premises, unless an applicable exception applies. In addition, failure to comply with this policy may
lead to disciplinary action for students and staff, and exclusion from school property for members of

the community, in accordance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, Board policies, and/or
administrative regulations.

All individuals participating in or attending any school-sponsored activities must wear an appropriate
face covering, whether or not those activities occur in the school building, District facility, or District
transportation vehicle unless an applicable exception applies or the Superintendent, in consultation
with the local health department, determines that face coverings are not required for intramural
athletes participating in certain intramural athletic activities.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to promulgate administrative regulations in furtherance of

this policy.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221

Adapt, Advance, Achieve: Connecticut’s Plan to Learn and Grow Together,
Connecticut State Department of Education, as amended

Policy adopted: December 9, 2020

Source: Shipman

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



STUDENTS 51321

Deletion

Face Coverings in School

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) recognizes the importance of protecting the health and safety
of students, staff, and the community during a pandemic/epidemic when instructed by public health
officials. As such, and in accordance with requirements and guidelines issued by the Connecticut State
Department of Education or public health officials, the Board requires that all individuals entering the
school building, a Bethany Public School District {District) facility, or a District transportation vehicle
wear an appropriate face covering. An appropriate face covering shall consist of a cloth mask or
disposable procedure-style mask that completely covers the individual's nose and mouth. An
appropriate face covering shall not include neck gaiters, bandanas, or exhalation valve masks. Any
individual who presents for entrance into the school building, District facility, or District

transportation vehicle who is not wearing an appropriate face covering shall be provided an
appropriate face covering by the District.

Compliance with this policy shall be mandatory for all individuals while in the school building, District
facility, and/or District transportation vehicle unless an applicable exception applies. Any individual
who refuses to wear an appropriate face covering at all times while in the school building, District
facility, or District transportation vehicle shall be denied admission and/or required to leave the
premises, unless an applicable exception applies. In addition, failure to comply with this policy may
lead to disciplinary action for students and staff, and exclusion from school property for members of

the community, in accordance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, Board policies, and/or
administrative regulations.

All individuals participating in or attending any school-sponsored activities must wear an appropriate
face covering, whether or not those activities occur in the school building, District facility, or District
transportation vehicle unless an applicable exception applies or the Superintendent, in consultation
with the local health department, determines that face coverings are not required for intramural
athletes participating in certain intramural athletic activities.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to promulgate administrative regulations in furtherance of

this policy.

Legal References: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221

Adapt, Advance, Achieve: Connecticut’s Plan to Learn and Grow Together,
Connecticut State Department of Education, as amended

Policy adopted: December 9, 2020

Source: Shipman

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



INSTRUCTION 6172.61

Deletion
Remote Learning

The Bethany Board of Education (Board) plans to provide remote learning options in the event that the
Bethany Public School District (District) must be closed due to an emergency health situation. The
plans will allow the school to operate remotely while continuing to provide meaningful instructions to
students through the use of a variety of instructional resources.

The Board seeks to ensure fluid operation during a time when in-person classes must be reduced or
canceled due to a health emergency, as well as provide equitable access for all students. A remote

learning day is a school day where students have an opportunity to explore and engage in meaningful
learning experiences that are:

a.  aligned to the curriculum,
b.  connected to standards, and

c.  relevant to the current instructional sequence.

While nothing replaces the genuine human interactions that happen authentically in the classroom

between students and teachers, remote learning will support continuity of instruction in the event of a
health-related closure.

The Board directs to the Superintendent to promulgate Administrative Regulations in furtherance of
this policy.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes § 10-221

Policy adopted: August 12, 2020

BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
Bethany, Connecticut



Memorandum

From:

Date:

Re:

Board of Education Members

Colleen Murray, Superintendent W/

May 11, 2022

Teacher & Administrator Evaluation Plans

As we continue to feel the fallout of the COVID-19 pandemic, student support and educator
growth and improvement will continue to be necessary. As such, the Connecticut State
Department of Education is once again providing flexibilities to the fundamental requirements of
the CT Guidelines for Educator Evaluation 2017 for the 2022-2023 school year.

These flexibilities are provided to facilitate support, feedback, and growth for Connecticut
educators and administrators, in order to best meet the needs of students. They are intended to
prioritize the need to focus on:

social and emotional learning and overall well-being of students, staff, and educators;
equitable learning opportunities for all students;

culturally responsive teaching and learning practices;

academic achievement; and

engagement with families.

The flexibilities include:

Student Learning Indicators (45%) - Educators are required to develop one (not two)
student learning goals with at least two measures of accomplishments. The goals should
focus on social and emotional learning, student engagement, engaging families, cultural
responsiveness, or academic achievement. Administrators are required to develop two
student learning goals focused on supporting the health, safety, and social and
emotional well-being of staff and students, ensuring equity for the most vulnerable
students and their families, mastery-based learning, or developing systematic
approaches to incorporating social and emotional practices and/or culturally responsive
practices into the teaching and learning process.

Observations of Performance and Practice (40%) - It is recommended that
observations of performance, site visits, and reviews of practice/artifacts be formative in
nature, and take place more frequently and for shorter amounts of time throughout the
school year for the purpose of providing feedback and support. It is recommended that a
minimum of two informal observations and one review of practice followed by a post-
observation conference be held for educators in Year 1 and 2 who are rated Effective or
Exemplary. For administrators, artifact reviews may replace one of the required site
visits.

Stakeholder Feedback (10%) - It is recommended that educators prioritize their focus
on implementing strategies for ongoing communication and family engagement.



Page 2
May 11, 2022

* Whole School Learning Indicators/Teacher Effectiveness (5%) - School-wide focus
on social and emotional learning, equitable learning opportunities for all students,
professional learning, or professional learning communities.

¢ 4-Level Matrix Rating System
o End-of-year self-assessment
o Holistic ratings for Outcomes (50%) and Practice (50%)
o Final rating

o Report to BOE status of educator evaluations

o Report aggregate evaluations to the Connecticut State Department of Education

As required, these flexibilities were approved by the BCS Steering/Professional Development
Evaluation Committee on April 21, 2022.

Itis recommended under NEW BUSINESS:

Recommended Motion:

a.  Move the Bethany Board of Education approves the adoption of the Connecticut State
Department of Education Teacher and Administrator Evaluation Plan Flexibilities for
the 2022-2023 school year.



Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members

From: Colleen Murray, Superintenden -~

Date: May 11, 2022
Re: Superintendent Report

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

o Enrolliment Update

o 2022-2023 Enrollment Update

o Personnel Update

o Kiristen Cushing 5K Color Run/Walk and Health Fair Update
o Transportation

o Request for Proposal's Update



BETHANY COMMUNITY SCHOOL
2021-2022 ENROLLMENT SUMMARY

K 50 49 50 50 51 51 51 51 52

1 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51

2 66 66 66 66 67 66 66 67 67

3 57 57 57 58 59 59 59 62 63

4 : 58 59 59 60 60 60 61 61 61

5 40 40 42 43 43 43 43 43 44

6 49 49 50 51 51 51 52 52 52
TOTAL 387 388 394 401 405 404 406 410 413

* Five Open Choice students included.
One OOD student is not included above.



Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members

From: Kai Byrd
Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Director of Special Services, Curriculum, and Instruction Report

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

e Curriculum
o Professional Development
o CSDE Curriculum Update
o Smarter Balanced Assessments
o Boost Update

e Special Education
o Referral Rates
o Grant Updates
o Enroliment Update



Memorandum

To: Board of Education Members
From: Tom Reed-Swale

Date: May 11, 2022

Re: Principal’s Report

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

o Steering Committee Update

e BCS Happenings



